



MA Partners



Masatoshi AN

Director, MA Partners Ltd.
Chairman, MA Corporation Ltd.

Architect, Planner

Registered Professional Engineer (Urban Planning), Japan
Registered 1st Class Architect, Japan

The former Executive Vice President of NIKKEN SEKKEI LTD.

Over 40 years of experience in urban planning and holding a number of high-level management posts while compiling a string of professional achievements, the recent being the Tokyo Midtown Complex which received an MIPIM Asia Award for Mixed Use Development in 2007.

Also served as a committee member of The Council of Growth Strategy of Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism (MLIT), the Government of Japan, and a committee member of The Urban Redevelopment Authority, Singapore.

Education

1983 Special Program for Urban & Regional Studies, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, USA
1975 Master of Science in Architecture Kyoto University, Japan
1973 Bachelor of Science in Architecture Kyoto University, Japan

Work Experience

2016- Chairman / MA Partners Ltd.
2014-2015 Chairman / Nikken Sekkei Research Institute Ltd.
2006-2013 Executive Vice President / Nikken Sekkei Ltd.
1975-2012 Senior Executive Officer, Senior Planner / Nikken Sekkei Ltd.

Project

Ho-Chi-Minh City Center Master Plan
Conceptual Master Plan Design based on the design principle of "Preservation and Development in Balance"
Awarded first prize by international competition. Nikken was subsequently commissioned to carry out detailed urban design guidelines.
Ho-Chi-Minh City, Vietnam |2007
Tokyo Midtown Complex Project
Large scale redevelopment project in Roppongi area.
Tokyo, Japan |560,000 sq.m.|2004-2007|
Harumi Island Triton Square Project / Harumi 1-Chome Redevelopment Association
One of the major project marked as a forerunner in the Tokyo Inner Harbor Redevelopment, created a mixed-use urban area consisting of office, commercial complexes, cultural facilities, and renovated public-owned apartments. Received Grand Prix of Urban Landscape Design Award, BCS Award, Award of City Planning Institute of Japan, Award of Green City, Landscape Lighting Awards, and other notable awards.
Tokyo, Japan |435,606 sq.m.|2001
Shenzhen LouHu Port Station Master Plan
Design for the plaza of LuoHu Port Station which is designated as a surface gateway from Hong Kong to China.
Shenzhen, China |1999

Membership

City Planning Institute of Japan
Japan Society of Urban & Regional Planners
Urban Renewal Coordinator Association of Japan

Achievements

2009 Award of Minister of MLIT for the long-time contribution in urban planning
2007 MIPIM Asia Award-Mixed Use Development / Tokyo Midtown
2002 Urban Design Award, the City Planning Institute of Japan/Harumi Triton Square